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Appllcants must give full and explnnt data under the followmg heads 1an must supply a copy. of -the Contract for
filing with- this apphcatlon As this requirement 1S essential to the p10peri . preparation of the bond and the Company S
| Judgment of the case care. m cornplylng thh same will expedlte the lssuamee of the bond | S

1 Full name of apphcant
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| 4 If a corporatlon answer these questions: . | ._
In what State 1ncorporated‘? ..... Ala, When 1nc01porated--.é’_.'.'f?:.;‘!i;.?_...-P1'1nc1pa1 oﬁiceg._l?if‘f‘.e--.‘?:}a
., Chess |
Presldent S Name-.-.%.-.-:f.) ....... h"ser __________________ Vlce-Presldent’ Name ................................................
Secretary S Name---fz'lf.i.?f".,-:a:'.--9}?}?.?’_.3.?.1_'__?:99 ..... Tleasurerm__-_; ........................................ S
What officers under your- charter are authorized to sign a sealed 1nstrument of wrltlng, bmdlng on
the corporatlon 9 L. P. 0 hesser ..........................................
terlal
5. Amount of Bond. Bid $.............. Perfmmance $Jd.2 . lﬁlﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ% .......... L 2162’00
6. To whom given? Give full name and busmess address. If fo. a corporatlon gwe exact corporate
tiﬂe-;r-.ﬁ..}.@ _______ {_3_?:'[;}{_ Pf Blrmlngaam ' Ala, .o
7. Nature of Contract.... Congtruction of Sewer nder Ord. # 2hSOD .~
8. .Contract price 3..... 2 )"532250 ..... (datedﬁlw.10,195h) .........
_ : | “(Xf contract price is per unit of measure, so state and. gwe probable total of Contract)
| | Engmeer ] Cidr J.:p | - B¥hamg - Ala . | |
9. Name of { harge? by 71'& LS .. Address..........o ey TAa e
APERABES in charg - Address 1 i _ o
What 1s his estlmate of cost‘? $-_-.' .................... e Your estlmate‘? U OO -
10. NAME OF OTHER BIDDERS I -, ADDRESS BID
& o 8.0.0 .S.b..e.rs .................................. | B'ham, Ala., lg.28,205.00
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© 11 Amount and nature of Contract sub-let .............. None _________________________________________ 1{"_\.&.!!‘“1"1? _______________
12. Wﬂl personal or corporate bonds@gtﬁrequlred from sub contractors‘?-.-__...._;.:.- ...... H"'“‘“k
- | Y p tht ) d
13. Term of mamtenace onisguaradte%&ﬁd}rlod .......
14. Nature and value of work to be malntamed or guaranteed.-_______---__;_.__-___ .......................................................
15. Percentage reserved for mamtenance or guarantee permd ....................
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16. Date work is to be commenced... August.-16,..195h oo Completed-..D.ecember...gl,.-lggh..
' 17.' Penalty for non-completion at above date.Ncne Premium for completion before above date None......
- 18. Payments when and how made?..... 3Q QAYB. e
- 19. Are payments‘to be-n“ia;_@e i;'l cash?. . . Yes. . .. If not wholly in cash, in what ?. ...
20. Percentage rersta'rifecli'fro.m payments until completion........ 10%......... .......
21. Have you é;fel"had your.application for Contract Bond declined by any Company?'An-s.--ﬂo ........ S
22. Hav'e you ever applied'el:seu}he're for this Bond? If so, with what result ‘?NO .....................
23. CONTRACTS ON HAND: '
Character | Original Priee | Faymentsthus | Money xetained | Date Contract | g of Surcty
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24. " THIS APPLICATION MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY FINANCIAL STATEMENT.
25. What insurance do and will you carry on present contract? .._.............._.. Fire:—%. ... R
Employer’s Li- | Name of Company..................... Name of Company....ccoeeeeeveniuzaee...
APLIEY O Policy LiMIES. .o Li‘é‘;lliify_ yPolicy Limits.............. S '
Compensation. | mxpiration.........oooooooo . | ] Expiration......ooooooooeeeeeeee
26. Do you carry Fidelity bonds on your employes handling funds ?-_ .............................................................
27. Give following information regarding principal contracts performed:
Description of Contract Location | Amount of Contract Cogglggte ] | Name and Address
_— | ) —
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28. References: Give Architects, Engineers or Owners for whom you have done work, Bankers and
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"Each of the undersigned hereby warrants that the foregoing statements, made to sinduce United States Fidelity
and Guaranty Company (hereinafter called the Company) to execute or procure the bond herein apr_)lled for (the term
bond being used herein to include all bonds herein applied for and every continuation, renewa:_l, substitute or new bond),
are true, and, should the Company execute or procure said bond, hereby agrees as follows: First, to pay or cause to be

- paid to the Company in advance a premium of $..................... for the bid or proposal bond (the same to be credited on
the premium for the performance bond if executed or procured by the Company),.and a premium of $2h3‘23 .............
................................ for the performance bond, if any, being at the rate of $10'00per thousand dollars of the amount

% bond ‘ % term of two years or fraction therecf ( q dditional nremuim at the
¢ contract price ). stated above for the first year or fraction 'thereof and an 4 10 P
S ' ' h bond | ‘ lly in advance thereafter
“rate of ... per thousand dollars of the uncompleted portion of the contract annually mn a

until written evidence satisfactory to the Company of its discharge from all liability by reason of having executed or
procured satd bond shall be furnished to the Company at its Home Office in the City of Baltimore, Maryland; and, should
the amount of bond or contract price be increased above the amount thereof stated above, to pay or cause to be paid to the
Company an additional premium, at the same rate per thousand dollars of such increased amount, and, should the amount
of bond or contract price be decreased below the amount thercof stated above, the Company will, on demand and in accord-
ance with its manual rates and regulations, refund any excess of premium paid; if the contract carries -a guaranty or
maintenance provision extending the bopd beyond acceptance of the work, or if the bond applied for herein guarantees
maintenairce, each of the undersigned agrees to pay or cause to be paid to the Company in advance a maintenance

premium of 8. e for the entire term thereof, said maintenance premium being at the rate

bond ; : :
per annum of $....................... per thousand dollars of the amount of ‘ contract price stated above; Second, to indemnify

the Company against all loss, damages, claims, suits, costs and expenses whatever, including court costs and counsel fees
at law or m equity, or liability therefor, which the Company may sustain or incur by reason of: executing or procuring said
bond, or making any investigation on acecount of same, or procuring its release or evidence thereof from same, or defending,
prosecuting or settling any claim, suit or other proceeding which-may be brought or threatened by or against any of the
undersigned or the Company in connection with same or any collateral security hereunder or any of the agreements herein
contained, and to place the Company in funds before it shall be required to make any payment: Third, to assign and
convey and does hereby assign and convey to the Company.as collateral to secure the obligations herein and any other
indebtedness or liabilities of the undersigned to the Company, whether heretofore or hereafter incurred, all the right,
title and interest of the undersigned in and to: (a) said contract and any change, addition, substitution or new contract
(including all retained percentages, deferred payments, earned moneys and all moneys and properties that may be due
or become due under said contract, change, addition, substitution or new contract), and every sub-contract let or that
-may be let in connection therewith and every bond securing the same, and every claim which the undersigned may have
or acquire against any person furnishing or agreeing to furnish labor, material, supplies, machinery, tools or equipment
In connection with sald contract or any sub-contract; and (b) all machinery, equipment, plant, tools, supplies and
materials which are now or may hereafter be about or upon the site of said work, including supplies and materials now
or hereaftqr purchased for or chargeablt to said contract which may be in process of construction, or in storage else-
where, or in transportation to said site; such assignment to be effective as of the date of the construction contract but
only in event of (1) any breach of any of the agreements herein contained or of said contract or performance bond or of
any other hond executed or procured by the Company on behalf of the applicant herein, or (2)' any assignment by the
applicant for the benefit of creditors, or the appointment, or any application for  the appointment, of a receiver or
trustee for said applicant, whether insolvent or not, or (3) any proceeding or the exercise of any right which deprives
the applicant of the use of any of the machinery, equipment, plant, tools, supplies or material referred to: Fourth, that
in the event of any breach of said contract or performance bond by any of the undersigned, the Company shall have the:
right, at the expense of the undersigned, to complete said contract or to contract for the completion thereof or to
consent to the re-letting or completion thereof by the obligee in said bond; Fifth, that liability hereunder shall extend
to and include all amount paid by the Company in good faith under the belief that it was liable therefor or that such
payments were necessary to protect any of its rights hereunder or to avoid or lessen its liability, and the vouchers or
other evidence of such payments shall be conclusive cvidence of the fact and extent of the liability of the undersigned
to the Company in regard thereto; Sixth, to waive and does hereby waive all right to claim any property, including
homestgad, as exempt from levy, execution, attachment, sale or other legal process under the constitution or law of
the United States of America or the Dominion of Canada, or of any state, territory or province; Seventh, that the under-
signed shall not be relieved of liability hereunder by the Company’s consenting to any change, addition, substitution or new
obligation in connection with said bond or any contract covered thereby, notice of any such change, addition, substitution or
new obligation being hereby waived; Eighth, that the Company shall have the right to decline to execute said bond or bonds
or any of them (including the right, if it shall execute said bid or proposal bond, to decline to execute any or all other bonds
herein applied for); Ninth, that the Company may fill up any blanks left, or correct any errors in filling up any blanks,
herein or in the said foregoing statements, and such insertions or corrections shall be prima facie correct; Tenth, that
separate suits may be brought hereunder as causes of action accrue, and the bringing of suit or the recovery of judgment
upon any cause of action shall not prejudice or bar the bringing of other suits upon other causes of action, whether there-
tofore or thereafter arising; Eleventh, that nothing herein contained shall be considered or construed to waive, abridge,
or diminish any right or remedy which the Company might have if this instrument were not executed; Twelfth, that
cach corporate undersigned, if any, warrants that it is financially interested in the execution of said bond and in the
performance of the obligation which said bond is given to secure and that it is fully empowered to obligate itself
hereby; Thirteenth, that this agreement shall be liberally construed so as to fully protect and indemnify the Company:
Fourteenth, that the above agreements shall bind the undersigned and the heirs, personal representatives, successors
an% RSSI%HS thereof jointly and severally and shall inure to the benefit of any co-surety or reinsurer of the Company on
sald bond.

Signed and sealed as Of . 19,
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